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PUBLIC RECORD INDEX - MUR 2518

Complaint (improper), 27 May 87, filed by Cisco R. Valdez
(Chairman, Committee in Political Education, Local 127,
Utility Workers Union of America).

Ltr, 8 Jun 87, George F. Rishel (Acting Associate General
Counsel, FEC) to Cisco R. Valdez.

Notification Ltrs, 8 Jun 87, G.F. Rishel to a) Nerco Coal
Corporation, and b) Glenrock Coal Company.

Complaint, 29 Jun 87, filed by Cisco R. Valdez.

Notification Ltrs, 13 Jul 87, Lois G. Lerner (Associate
General Counsel, FEC) to a) Gerard K. Drummond (President &
CEO, Nerco, Inc.), b) N.E. Rasmussen (Controller, Glenrock
Coal Company), c) David F. Bolender (President, Pacific
Power & Light Company); d) Don C. Frisbee (Chairman & Chief
Executive Officer, Pacificorp), e) Cisco R. Valdez.

Ltr, 23 Jul 87, W.W. Lyon (Vice President, Nerco
Corporation) to FEC, subj: "Request for extension of Time."

Ltr, 29 Jul 87, L.G. Lerner to Jerome Simonds (Counsel to
Nerco Corp.).

Ltr, 30 Jul 87, Michael Klupchak (Counsel for Glenrock Coal
Company) to FEC.

Ltr, 4 Aug 87, Michael Klupchak to FEC, w/atch "Statement of
Designatin of Counsel."

Ltr, 24 Aug 87, W.W. Lyons to FEC.
First General Counsel's Report, 25 Aug 87.

Memo, 27 Aug 87, Majorie W. Emmons/Joshua McFadden to L.M.
Noble, subj: First General Counsel's Report.

Ltr, 29 Sept 87, Cisco R. Valdez to Lawrence Noble, w atch.
General Counsel's Report, 29 Oct 87.

Memo, 3 Nov 87, M.W. Emmons/J. McFadden to L.M. Noble, subj:
comments to MUR 2518.

Certification of Commission Action, 3 Nov 87.

Ltrs, 6 Nov 87, L.M. Noble to: a) D.F. Bolender, and b)
Cisco R. Valdez.
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18. Closing Ltrs, 6 Nov 87, Scott E. Thomas to a) Michael
Klupclak, b) Jerome Simonds, ¢) Don C. Frisbee.

-END-

In preparing its file for the public record, 0.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under

the Freedom of Information Act.
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AFL --C10.
LOCAL UNION 127 / WV v(’ 6
”.0. 00K 012 orrice:
CASPER, WYOMING 82602 | (3071 237-2014
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May 27, 1987
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Office of General Counsel ==t é:{c' e &
Federal Election Commission > b
Washington, D. C. 20463 =
Yol At
COMPLAINANT: = el

. T SRR e e AT TUE P
¢ ¢ QCCH 340
‘Utility Workews Union of HAmerica G7TJUNI AB: 4S5

Cisco R. Valdez
Chairman, Conmmittee on Political Education (COPE)
Utility Workers Union of America AFL-CIO
Local 127
P. O. Box 812
Casper, WY 82602
(307) 237-2614

TO WHOM IT MAY OONCERN:

Nerco Coal Corporation has denied Local 127, payroll deductions for
our Political Action Conmittee, (COPE). In April of 1987, Pacific Power &
Light Company testified before the PSC Commission in Wyoming that Pacific-
Corp owns Pacific Power and Light Company as well as Nerco. We have had
payroll deductions coming from Pacific Power and Light Company for about
three months.

It is also understood that Glenrock Coal Company solicits monies
once a year for Political Action.

Our lLocal has also filed a Grievance which is enclosed, along with
the Company response.

If this is not enough information, please feel free to contact me.

Singerely,

7 vits

Cisco R. Valdez
Chairman, (OOPE)

CRV/gd ,Q ; 2 :
xc: File Notary Pubfic

My Commission Oct. 22, 1990
Enclosure
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GLENROCK COAL COMPANY
1026 55 RANCH ROAD
GLENROCK, WYOMING 82637
TELEPHONE 307-436-2746

March 30, 1987 MARS 1 98

L= ASTTRY)
LOCAL #127

Mr. Daniel L. Rowland, Presfdent
Utility Workers Union of America
Local 127, AFL-CIO

PO Box 812

Casper WY 82602

Dear Dan:

Your requests for payroll deductions under the COPE program have
been returned to me from our St. Louis office. At the present time,
this service is not offered to employees of NERCO Coal Corp. or its
subsidiaries.

In compliance with organizational changes in St. Louis, in the
future please send all requests for payroll deductions or
cancellations directly to Ms. Gerry Knupp, Administrative Coordinator,
at Glenrock Coal Company. :

Sincerely,

d : //'\
N.‘%;VRasmussen
Cofitroller

10h:0376h




PRESS FIRMLY Glenrock Coal Co.
' Notice of Grievance
No -
Date of Notice
Date of Occurrence /- ¥ -

Department:

Title: M!LZ%Z‘A?ML_
Pursuant to the Grievance Procedure in the Working Agteément between the Union and the Company, the

Employee(s) nanted below allege(s) the following grievance:

A. Name, job classification, and pay rate at time of grievance, of Employee(s) alleging this grievance:

B. The nature of the gnevanoe and the circu stances out of which it arose

m./ /27 é or% MW
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C. The section or sections of the Working Agreement, if any, relied upon or claimed to have been violated.

~
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D. Theremedy or correction the Co’mpa is requested to make ’

o . Yogl
7’/" ///} [1’ ﬂ’/{] Z/ P / 4 4 'f {.L'é"a((w“j’
i g

s

’ /’
7/ / &7 L (

"/;"!'; . -‘J/“[‘J')L’ p

»

’ ‘. {';/’ "’4} /";:“ /// ie,
/ / / //
A9

WHITE—Superintendent/Dept. Mgr.
CANARY—Employee Relations Director
PINK—Local Union President
GOLDENROD--Local Union Steward

BLUE—Labor Relations Manager Ste?ard or Local Union Officer
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December S ’ 1986 Or Counsce

Lawaegnce F. Doesmgyr
1193510799

Mr. Wally J. Johnson
Manager of Labor Relations
Nerco Coal Company

Energy Center - E
1515 - 9th Street

Rock Springs, WY 82901

Re: Glenrock Coal Co.

Dear Mr. Johnson:

This is in response to your question concerning whether an
employer has the legal oblxgatxon to honor a union's regquest to

make payroll deductions from the paychecks of employees who are
union members for contributions to a separate political action

fund.

The Federal Election Campaign Act provides that if a
company utilizes a method of soliciting from its non-union
employees voluntary contributions or facilitating the making of
voluntary contributions for political purposes, the company must
make that same method available to the union which represents
its uninnized employees upon written request by that union. The
company has the right to charge the union for any expenses the
company incurs__in providing this method to the union. For
example, if a company uses a payroll deduction plan for
contributi®is, it must make this method available to the union
upon written request, but it can charge the union for the
administrative cost of making the deductions. Other possible
methods a company might use to solicit contributions or
facilitate the making of contributions include computerized
mailings and use of corporate facilities for meetings. However,
if a company uses no method to solicit contributions, then it is
not required by law to make any method available to the union
for its members.

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act, a labor
organization has the right to solicit contributions to a
separate segregated fund to be used for political purposes. The
law, however, provides that the union cannot make contributions




Law Orn! €s

‘0
LANER, MUCHIN, DOMBROW anD BeckeR, LTD.

Mr. Wally J. Johnson
December S, 1986
Page Two

by utilizing money secured by union dues. In addition, the
union must inform each employee of the political purposes of
such fund at the time of solicitation and of his right to refuse
to contribute to said fund without any reprisal.

I have enclosed relevant portions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §451 (1971), and the pertinent
regulations, 11 C.F.R. 114.5(k), for your review.

There is no published law in Wyowming which would allow a
union to demand that a company make payroll deductions from the
paychecks of employees who are union members for contributions
to a political action fund. I also called Wyoming's Deputy
Secretary of State to inquire whether there was any recent
unpublished legislation which would allow a union to make such a
demand. She responded that there is no such law.

: We trust this letter answers your question. If you have
any further gquestions, please contact us. '

Sincerely,
-7
g PRI 2 e (7 .
C—/(é«w Lol C_.wziu 3

Susan M. Curtin




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Cisco R. Yalde:z.
Committee On Foli

June 8, 1987

Chairman
tical Education (COFE)

Jtility Workers Union Of America., AFL-CIO

Local 127
73 Bexw €12

Casper, WY B8Is02

is to acknowledge receipt of your letter, which we

June

must swe
are t

1. 1987. Your letter was not properly sworn

ar before a notary that tne contents of your
rue  to the best of your knowledae and the

ﬂﬂfarv must represent as part of the jurat that such swearing

ooourred, A Sta
=WwCrn to and subs
ar=2 sorry for fhe
CAuES vOU 4 cut

wilth the handling

tement by the rnctary that the comprlaint wss
scribed before h=r will kte szuffic.ent. We
inconvenience that these regul-tements ma.
we are not statutcrily empowered to eproccsed
of a compl:iance action unl=2ss all the

statutory requirements are ful+illed. 3ee 2 U.3.C. § 4Z73.

YOILL MAave Aary auestizns concerning this matter, please

2t [

Fesporcen

son, Docket Chigf; at (03N Ee=31 10,

Lawrence M, Noble

Acting , General Counsel

o e omi

Seorge F. F::h 1
Acting Associate Genera

TS




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Nerco Coal Corporation
1026 55 Ranch Road
Slenrock, WY 824677

Gentlemen:

On June 1. 1787, the Federal Electior Commissicn received a
ietter allegin3 that the Nerco Coal Corporation viclated sections
ot the Federal Election Camra:gn Act of 1971, as amended. As in-
dicated <from the copy of the enclosed letter addressad to the
zomplainant. tnose allegations Jo not meet certain specified
raguilrements for the proper filing of a camplaint. Thus., nc ac-
tion will be taken on this matter unless the allegat:ons are
refllea meeting the regquirements for a properly filed complaint.
I+ the matter 1s refiled, you will be notified at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for
the correctiaon of the de+ects.
tha all=2gations are not refiled,
zrovided and the fi1le closed.

vou have anv 3auestions, mlease do not hesi
TTLE=F200,

Sincerely,

~awrence M. Naobis
Actirag General Councel

Enclosures
Copy of Complaint
Copy of Letter to Complainant
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 8, 1987

Glenrcchk Coal Company
1026 €S Ranch Road
Slenrock, WY 82637

Gentlemen:

dn June 1, 1987, the Federal Election Commicssion received a
lerter alleging that the Glenrock Ccal Company v1olated sections
ct the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. As in-
dicated from the copy of the enclosed letter addressed to the
zcmplainant. those allegations do not meet certain specitied
~equirements for the prorer +iling of 3 complaint. Thus, no ac-
tien will be taken on this matter unless the allegatiorns are
refiied meeting the requirements for a properly filed comrlaint.
I+ the matter 1s refiled. vou will be notified at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to allow

the correction of the defects. If the defects are not cured
the allegations are nct refiled, nc additional notificaticn
ze orcvided and the +1i1le closed.

{¥ vou have arny aquestions, rplease do not hesitate to call

{20EY FIE=8201),

Enclosures
Cory of Complaint
Cory of Letter to Complainant




AF.L --C.1O.
LOCAL UNION 127
P.0.80% 012 orFrFiceE:
CASPER, WYOMING 82602 (307) 237-2614

il c 720
June 29, 1987

George F. Rishel

Acting General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Rishel:

In reply to your letter dated June 8, 1987, I am enclosing the
necessary material which I hope will be sufficient.

I have tried to contact you by telephone, (202) 376-3110 as well as
a number the operator in D. C. gave me, (202) 376-5140, with no luck.

I will be waiting for a response.

Thank you.

Szoerely, /
isco R. Valdez :
Chairman, COPE

U.W.U.A.
Local 127

CRV/gd

Enclosure

xc: File
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Usility Workers Union of America  8TJUL 2 All : p4

AF.L --C10,
LOCAL UNION 127
P.O. BOX @12 OFFICE:
CASPER. WYOMING 82602 (307) 237-2014

<l c 720
June 29, 1987
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I hereby swear before the Notary Public listed below, that to

the best of my knowledge, the charges so stated in my letter
dated May 27, 1987, also enclosed, are true.

Y/

Cisco R. Valdez
Chairman, COPE

Notary Publ:ll’c ﬁ 05
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rlltiﬁ'ty Workers Union o/ quzuca

£.0. 00X 812 orrce:
CASPER, WYOMING 82002 (307) 237-2014

sl c 720
May 27, 1987

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

OOMPLAINANT:

Cisco R. Valdez
Chairman, Comrittee on Political Education (COPE)
Utility Workers Union of America AFL-CIO
local 127
P. O. Box 812
Casper, WY 82602
(307) 237-2614

TO WHOM IT MAY OONCERN:

Nerco Coal Corporation has denied Local 127, payroll deductions for
our Political Action Committee, (COPE). In April of 1987, Pacific Power &
Light Company testified before the PSC Commission in Wyoming that Pacific-
Corp owns Pacific Power and Light Company as well as Nerco. We have had
payroll deductions coming from Pacific Power and Light Company for about
three months.

It is also understood that Glenrock Coal Company solicits monies
once a year for Political Action.

Our Local has also filed a Grievance which is enclosed, along with
the Company response.

If this is not enough information, please feel free to contact me.

gy

Cisco R. Valdez
Chairman, (COPE)

otary P ic
My Commission Bxpires Oct. 22, 1990

f




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 13, 1987

Gerard k. Drummond, President & CEO
Nerco, Inc.

111 SW Columbia

Fortland, OR 97201

MUR 2518

Nerco, Inc.

Gerard K. Drummond,
President % CEO

Dear Mr. Drummond:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that ycu and Nerco, Inc. may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2518. Flease refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, vou have the opportunity to demonstrate in
wrriting that no action should be takemn against you and MNerco,
inc. in thiz matter, Flease submit any <factual or legal
naterials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’'s
aralysis of this matter. Where arpropriate, statements should be
submi tted under ocath. Your response, which should be addressed
to the General Counsel 's Office, must be submitted within 15 davs
o+ receipt of this letter. 1f no response 1s received within 1S
days. the Commission may take further action based on the avail-

=l Y § g B e b ey i e
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 J.35.8. 8§ 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 4T7g(a) (12} (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
B 1 E, I+ vou intend to be represented by coursel in th:is

- UErde  (GE e sl i e s N s o oy BEERis Ie g ARG & S b e

SIrm 38aving tone  nane, address, and TELIeRENOohE numoer of suon
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




Lf you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

s

lLois G. LerhNer
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

N. E. Rasmussen, Controller
Glenrock Coal Company

1026 33 Ranch Road
Glenrock, WY 82637

MUR 2518

Glenrock Coal Company

N. E. Rasmussen,
Controller

Dear Mr. Rasmussen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you and Glenrock Coal Company may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended {(the "Act":. A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 2518. Flease refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act., you have the oeportunity toc demonstrate (o
writing that no action should be taken against you  and Glanrock
Zcal Company :1n this matter. Fleasa submit any factual or legal
matarials which you believe are relevant to the Commission s
analvsis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements chould be
submitted under onatrh. Your responss. which should be addressed
to she General Coursel’'s Cffice, must be submitted within 15 days
o+ receict o2¥F thiz letter. I¥ no reseponse is rec2ived within (S

- - o s 2 P~ Aty oo ) PR o . = o = o) B o e

e L ey -

able 1nTormation.

mazter will remain ccocn+icential (N oaccorgance wilth
a)(4) (B) and § 4773(a) (12) (A anless you notify
in writing that vou wish the matter to e made

agvi.:se tne Commission OY Comelating the &nc.issed
form stating name, address, and telsphorne number of such
counsel, and a&authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions ard other communications +rom the Commission.

54




If you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 3I76-5690. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of tRe
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints. v

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

gow,ge rgi___,

Lois G. Le
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 13, 1987

Javid F. EBolender. Fresident
Facific Fower % Light Company
851 SW 6th Avenue

Fortland, OR 97204

MUR 2518

Pacific Fower % Light
Company

David F. Bolender,
Fresident

Dear Mr. Bolender:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you and Pacific Fower % Light Company may have vio-
lated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
ARG A copv of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR IZ5183. Flease refer to thiz number 1n all “uture
corrgspondence.

dncder the Act. you have the opeportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you and Faci+
Fower % Lignt Company in this matter. Flease submit any factu
or  legal materials which you bpelieve are relevant to

ammission s analysis of this matter. Where arpropriate, sta
ments should be supbmitted wunder aath. Your response, whicH
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mittea within 15 days of receipt of this letter. I+ no responcse
12 received within 1S days, the Commnission may take furither ac-

tion based on the available 1nformation.

ERaRE s, fos L S

remaln conficsntial T

b, g . A I G S e o S ST o
ThE COMMLIEE1WE 1T wWiEl1Ting thnat »ouw ~N1smh i matter O
public. I+ you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclcecsed
form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.

gc




I1f you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) I76-56%90. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Sho /KX —

By: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Frocedures
Z. Designation of Counsel Statement




~_ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 13, 1987

Don C. Frisbee, Chairman & Chief
Executive Officer

Facificore

851 SW &th Avenue

Portland, OR 97204

MUR 2218

Facificorp

Don C. Frisbee, Chairman
% Executive Ofticer

Dear Mr. Frisbee:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you and Facificorp may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of
the complaint 1s enclosed. We have numbered *this matter MUR
AT Flease refer to this number in all future corresrondence.

Under the Act, vou have the opportunity to demonstratz 1n

G
weltirg Inat no action should be taken against you and Faci-icore
in  this matte~. Flease submit any factual aor legal matsrials
which vyou believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analvsis oOf
thi:s matter. Where appropriate, statements should be supbmitted
under oath. Your response, wnich should be addressed to the
General Counsel’'s Oftice, must be submitted within (S davs o~
recelnt of this letter. I¥ no response 1= received within 105

- = T 1T R TR e Ve - l-_‘_w“.‘:_? ol
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information.

will remain  confidential 1N accorganc2  with
{(a) (4) (B) and § 4273(a) (12) (A) unless you noti+y
writina that vou wish the natter to b=z made
P on JL.@aze advise the LommisSsicn Dy Ccompiesing bthe &
form stating the name, address, and telephon=2 number
counsel, and authorizing such counse2l to receive any not
tions and other communications from the Commission.




1f you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) I76-5670. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

>ba (O FH——

Lois G. Lerher
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Frocedures
Z. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 13, 1987

Cisco R. Valde=z, Chairman

Committee On Folitical Education
Utility Workers Union Of America,
AFL-CIO

Local 127

FO EBox 812

Casper, WY 82602

MUR 2518
Dear Mr. Valde:z:

Thics letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint, received
on July 2, 1987, alleging possible viclations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by
Facificorp. Facific Fower % Light Company, Nerca, Inc., and Glen-
rock Coal Company. The respondents will be notified of this com-—
plaint within five davs.

You will be notified as szoon as the Federal Electior
Lommission takes final action on wour complaint. Should yvou
~eceirve any additioral information 1n this matter, please +orward
1t to the Cf+i1ce of the General Counsel. Such 1nfaormation must
be sworn to in the same manner as the original complaint. We
mave numbetred this matter MUR 2918. Flease refer to this number
1n all future correspondence. For your information, we have at-
tached a brief descrintion of the Commission’'s procedures for
Randlirmg complaints, If veu have anv auestions, please contact

s — — = o oo #f =
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Sincerely.

Lawrence M. Noble
Rcting General Courcel

b Lgb\z/"

By: Lois G. ner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Frocedures




WILLIAM W. LYONS, VICE PRESIDENT
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July 23, 1987

Mr. Robert Raich

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2518
Dear Mr. Raich:

Enclosed please find the "Statement of Designation of Counsel" naming
Messrs. Levy and Simonds as our counsel on this matter.

We request an extension of twenty (20) days to respond to your letter of
July 13. Mr. Simonds discussed the reasons for our request with you over the
telephone. If you approve this extension, our reply would be due in your
office no later than August 24.

Sincgrely,

W. W. Lyons
Vice President

WWL/cs/0823d-5
Enclosure




NUR 2518
NAME OF COUNMSEL: Arnold Levy, Jerome H. Simonds

ADDRRSS : Freedman, Levy, Kroll & Simonds

Washington Square, 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 457-5117

The above-named individual is hereby designated as nmy
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

_July 23, 1987
Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: William W. Lyons

ADDRESS : NERCO Inc.
111 SW Columbia, Suite 800

Portland, OR 97201
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(203) 796-6622




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 29, 1987

Jerome Simonds, Esquire
Preedman, Levy, Kroll & Simonds
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2518
Nerco Inc.

Dear Mr. Simonds:

This is in response to Mr. Lyons' letter dated July 23,
1987, which we received on July 24, requesting an extension of 20.
days to respond to the complaint in this matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, I have
granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your response is
due by the close of business on August 24, 1987.

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, the
attorney handling this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

=~beo ,YgﬁAw

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




WiLLiam L. BeCkER
ANTHONY E. DOMBROW
Rosery B. HorrMan
Marr L. JusTer
RICHARD W. LANER
ALAN M Lewvin
ARTHUR B. MUcCHIN
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LANER, MUCHIN, DOMBROW AND Becker, LtD. il

330 NORTH CLARK STW
CHICAGO. ILLINOIS B8OSIO-

(312) 4867-9800

Fax (312) 467-9479
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RoserT H. Brown
Susan M Cumvin
JOHN A. Gammivy il
RoBERT M. KLEin
MicHAEL KLuPCHAK
MicHAEL J. RanaLLO
ANITA M Rowe
AuDmrEY SpigsMAaN
Neiw P. Svenmn

Gary A Wincex

Reringo OF CounseL:
IsaiaH S. Domrman
Herman J. DeKoven
SevMour Comen

July 30, 1987

Lawmence F DopreLT
(1938-1979)

Federal Election Commission
General Counsel's Office
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Lois G. lLerner
MUR 2518

Glenrock Coal Company

Re:

Dear Ms. Lerner:

This office reprsents Glenrock Coal Company regarding the
above-captioned matter, which was received by Respondent on
July 22, 1987. Please direct all further communications
pertaining to Glenrock Coal Co. and this Complaint to the
undersigned.

Glenrock Coal does not utilize payroll deductions as a
method of soliciting voluntary contributions or for facilitating
the making of voluntary contributions for political purposes.
Therefore, it has no obligation to offer such deductions to
Local 127 of the Utility Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO. For
this reason it is Respondent's position that this complaint has
no merit.

Sincerely,

Michael Klupchak




WiLLiam L. Becker
ANTHONY E. DOMBROW
RoserT B Horrman
MaRK L. JusTer
RICHARD W. LANER
ALAN M. LeEVIN
ARTHUR B. MucHIn

H. Sam OnoDA

CarL S Tomineero

LANER, MUCHIN, DOMBROW AND Becker, LTD.

Law OFFiceEs

350 NORTH CLARK STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS G806I0-4798

(312) 487-0800

Fax (3I2) 407-04790

CocC# 417/

RoserT H. BRownN
Susan M. CumTin
JouN A. GammTy (il
RoOBERY M Kigin
MICHAEL KLumcHax
MicHAEL J. RanaLLO
AniTa M. Rows
AUDREY SP)EgMAN
NeiL P. Sygan

GARY A. WiNCeEK

Revingo Or Coumnsee:
Isalan 8. Domrrman
HERMAN J. DeKoOvEN
Seymoum ComMeEn

August 4, 1987

LAwrRENCE F. DoPPELT
(1938-1979)

Mr. Robert Raich

Federal Election Commission
General Counsel's Office
wWashington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2518
Glenrock Coal Company

Dear Mr. Raich:

Per our discussion today, enclosed is the "Statement of
Designation of Counsel."

Sincerely,

-

4 et ..
Michael Klupchak

MK:ht

Enclosure
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WUR 2518

NAME OF COUWSEL: MICHAEL KLUPCHAK

ADDRESS 3 W. MUCHIN, DOMBROW & BECKER, LTD,
The Thompson Building
350 North Clar
Chicago, IL 60610~4798

TELEPHONE : 1-312-467-9800

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

™)
the Commission.
M
0 :
o July 27, 1987 .
Date Signatufe
™~
N g
e RESPONDENT'S NAMRE: GLENROCK COAL COMPANY
<
P ADDRESS : c/o N. E. RASMUSSEN
- 1026 - 55 Ranch Road
(o d Glenrock, WY 82637-0159
HOME PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONE: 1-307-436~2746




NERCO WL\Z‘B

111SW. Ma&ﬁuneaoo
PORTLAND, OREGON 97201
TELECOPIER 503241 -2819
TELEPHONE 503796 -

WILLIAM W. LYONS, VICE PRESIDENT 796-6600

August 24, 1987

Mr. Robert Raich

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2518; Letter dated May 27, 1987 to FEC from Cisco R. Valdez,
Chairman, Committee on Political Education (COPE), Utility Workers
Union of America AFL-CIO, Local 127, PO Box 812, Casper, WY 82602

Dear Mr. Raich:

In response to your letter of July 13, 1987, this is to advise you that
Glenrock Coal Company will, as quickly as mechanical and accounting procedures

can be instituted, commence payroll deductions for members of Local 127
employed at the Glenrock mine for contributions by such members to COPE, and
at a cost sufficient only to reimburse Glenrock Coal Company for its actual
expenses incurred thereby.

for Glenrock Coal Compa

/0835d-6
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rgnm ELBCTION COMNISSION . %
999 E Street, W.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 %

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR: 518

DATE C AINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: 7/7/87

DATE OF ICATION TO

RESPONDENTS: 1/13/87
STAFF MEMBER: R. Raich

COMPLAINANT: Cisco R. Valdes
COPE Chairman
Utility Workers Union of America,
Local 127

RESPONDENTS : Pacificorp
Nerco Inc.
Glenrock Coal Company
Pacific Power & Light Company

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6)
11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 947
MUR 994
AO 1982-45
MUR 2024

sy 96 UiV Lo

X’

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

In response to a request from the respondents (Attachmenf
I), the Office of the General Counsel granted them a 20-day
extension of time to reply to the complaint in this matter
(Attachment II). The reply, due by August 24, 1987 was received
on that date. This Office is now preparing a further report to
the Commission analysing the complaint and responses.

Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Qa5 j£7 W

Lois G. Lerpfer
Associate General Counsel

Date

Attachments
I. Request for extension
II. Letter granting extension
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B FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

LAWRENCE M. NOBLE -
ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: W, MARJORIE W. EMMoNs/JosHUA Mcmontga/]

DATE: AUGUST 27, 1987

SUBJECT: MUR 2518 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
SIGNED AUGUST 25, 1987

The above-captioned matter was received in the Office
of the Secretary of the Commission Wednesday, August 26, 1987
at 11:22 A.M. and circulated to the Commission on a 24-hour
no-objection basis Wednesday, August 26, 1987 at 4:00 P.M.
There were no objections received in the Office of the
Secretary of the Commission to the First General Counsel's

Report at the time of the deadline.
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Mr. Lawrence Noble
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D. C. 20463
Dear Mr. Noble:
Enclosed you will find written documentation from Mr. Wally Johnson

in reference to charges, (MUR 2518).

I do believe our charges shall at this time be resolved. I shall
also give Glenrock Coal Company our mailing address for our COPE payroll

deductions.
Thank you very much.

ES:2AHd 1- 19048
VY

Sincerely,

o, F 1l

Cisco R. Valdez
UWUA, COPE Chairman

Ay

Notary Publi
My Comsnsission Brpies Oce. 22, 1990

g A




rutzﬁty Workers Union of HAmerica
A.F.L --C.1.O.
LOCAL UNION 127
r.Q. BOX 812 OPFICE:
CASPER, WYOMING 82002 1307) 287-2014

=l c 720

September 29, 1987

I hereby swear before the Notary Public listed below,
that to the best of my knowledge, the letter dated September 29, 1987
dropping charges against complaint (MUR 2518), are true.

Cisco Valdez
COPE Chairman

Yoo 105

W foy 895

My Commission Expires Oct. 22, 1990




September 15, 1987

Mr. N. B. Rasmussen, Controller
Glenrock Coal Company

1026 - 55 Ranch Road

Glenrock, WY 82637-01%9

SUBJECT Federal Rlection Commission Complaint--Glenrock Coal Company
(MUR 2518)

Dear Mr. Rasmussen:

Pursuant to our discussions relative to the referenced complaint, please make
the necessary arrangements to set up payroll deduction for members of Local 127
of the Utility Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO.

By copy of this memo, I am herewith requesting that Local 127 provide Glenrock
Coal with an address for the mailing of the check for such deductions.

Sincerely,

A ——

Wall . {§ohnson
Director NV Labor Relations/Safety

WJJ/1al1/0915871

cc: Vf;;;l 127 (Attn. Prancisco R. Valdez)
W. S. Ritchie
File
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FEDERAL &,& I0H Compussion
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELEc'rrorbfggflIs ON
29 PM 5:23

In the Matter of

)

) MUR 2518 sm
Pacificorp ;

)

)

Nerco Inc.
Glenrock Coal Company
Pacific Power and Light Company
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter arises as the result of a complaint filed by
Cisco R. Valdez, COPE Chairman, Utility Workers of America,

Local 127.
I1I. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant's union represents employees of Glenrock
Coal Company. It appears that Glenrock Coal Company is a
subsidiary of Nerco Inc., and that Nerco Inc. is itself a
subsidiary of Pacificorp. Pacificorp, in turn, has at least one
other subsidiary, Pacific Power and Light Company. The complaint
suggests that workers at Pacific Power and Light Company are
allowed to contribute to a company PAC through a payroll
deduction plan. The complainant's union requested in writing
that its members be allowed to contribute to the union's COPE
through a payroll deduction plan. Glenrock Coal Company and
Nerco Inc. denied the union's request.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(6) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k),
any corporation, or its subsidiaries, that uses a method for
soliciting or facilitating contributions from its stockholders or
executive or administrative personnel and their families, must
make that contribution method available, on written request, to a

labor organization representing members, and their families,

Y




-2~

working for the corporation or its subsidiaries. The
Commission's Regulations, at 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k) (1),
specifically address payroll deduction plans, providing that if a
corporation, including its subsidiaries, utilizes a payroll
deduction plan which deducts contributions from the payroll
checks of executive or administrative personnel, the corporation
shall, upon written request of the labor organization, make that
method available to members of the labor organization
representing persons working for the corporation, or any of its
subsidiaries. The corporation shall make the payroll deduction
plan available to the labor organization at a cost sufficient
only to reimburse the corporation for the actual expenses
incurred thereby. 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(k)(1).

In MUR 947 (AT&T), MUR 994 (Sandia), AO 1982-45, and MUR
2024 (Kroger), the Commission has interpreted these provisions to
mean that if a corporation makes a payroll deduction plan
available to any of its managerial employees at any subsidiary,
then on written request, the corporation must make such a plan
available to union members throughout the corporate structure,
including those at all affiliates. 1In the present case, this
means that if Pacific Power and Light Company indeed uses a
payroll deduction plan for facilitating contributions from any of
its managerial employees, then on request, the subsidiary of one
of Pacificorp's other subsidiaries, i.e. Glenrock Coal Company,
must institute a payroll deduction plan for contributions to its

union's COPE.

1




-3~
Glenrock Coal Company and Nerco Inc. have responded to the
complaint. In Glenrock Coal Company's response (Attachment I),

its lawyer asserts that because Glenrock Coal Company utilizes no

payroll deduction plan for facilitating contributions, it has no

obligation to offer such a plan to members of the complainant's
union. Glenrock Coal Company's lawyer, however, does not
consider the implications of the payroll deduction plan in
existence at another company under Pacificorp's egis.

In the response from Nerco Inc. (Attachment II), its Vice
President promises that Glenrock Coal Company will commence a
payroll deduction plan for facilitating contributions by members
of the complainant's union to its COPE as quickly as mechanical
and accounting procedures can be instituted, and at a cost
sufficient only to reimburse Glenrock Coal Company for its actual
expenses incurred thereby.

On October 1, 1987, the Commission received a letter from
the complainant stating that the matter has now been resolved.
(Attachment III)

In consideration of the payroll deduction plan now in
effect, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe but take no further action against Glenrock Coal Company,

Nerco Inc., and Pacificorp. This recommendation is consistent




with the results in similar MURs.*/ Because Pacific Power and
Light Company is not a party to the dispute between the
complainant's union and Glenrock Coal Company or any of its
parents, this Office recommends that the Commission find no
reason to believe Pacific Power and Light Company violated the
Act.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Find no reason to believe Pacific Power and Light
Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6).

Find reason to believe Glenrock Coal Company, Nerco
Inc., and Pacificorp violated 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(b) (6),
but take no further action.

Close the file.

Approve and send the attached let

~Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Date

jeh1/2n T
o

Attachments
I. Response for Glenrock Coal Company
II. Response from Nerco Inc.
III. Letter from complainant
IV. Letters




704 44

17409

. . (R A% i PR

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD£§>ﬂ7
DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 1987
SUBJECT: COMMENTS TO MUR 2518 - General Counsel's Report

Signed October 29, 1987

Attached is a copy of Commissioner AiKen's vote

sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20463

DATE & TIME TRANSMITTED: FRIDAY, OCTOBER 30, 1987 12:00

' COMMISSIONER: AIRENS, ELLIOTT, JOSEFIAK, MCDONALD, MCGARRY, THOMAS

RETURN TO COMMISSION SECRETARY BYTUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3, 1987 4:00

SUBJECT: MUR 2518- General Counsel's Report
signed October 29, 1987

V43034
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HOISSIIH0: 11

( ) I approve the recommendation

(v) I object to the recommendation

comMENTS: _%L_M&LMIV

DATE: /-3-F7 SIGNATURE %“; b.gzg&“,

A DEFINITE VOTE IS REQUIRED. ALL BALLOTS MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED.

PLEASE RETURN ONLY THE BALLOT TO THE COMMISSION SECRETARY.
PLEASE RETURN BALLOT NO LATER THAN DATE Am"?'T]IﬂB SHOWN ABOVE.

/5




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISQN

In the Matter of
MUR 2518
Pacificorp
Nerco Inc.
Glenrock Coal Company
Pacific Power and Light Company

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 3,
1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take
the following actions in MUR 2518:

l. Find no reason to believe Pacific Power and

Light Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6).
Find reason to believe Glenrock Coal Company,
Nerco Inc., and Pacificorp violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b) (6), but take no further action.
Close the file.

Approve and send the letters, as recommended

in the General Counsel's report signed
October 29, 1987.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner
Aikens dissented.

Attest:

/1'3'817 . ZU/W/

Date jorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs., 10-29-87, 5:23
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: BEi:'; 10-30-87, 12:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 11-03-87, 4:00

/6




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

David F. Bolender, President
Pacific Power & Light Company
851 Southwest Sixth Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97204

RE: MUR 2518
Pacific Power and Light Company

Dear Mr. Bolender:

On July 13, 1987, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On November 3= ', 1987, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
Nerco Inc., that there is no reason to believe Pacific Power and
Light Company violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

Sinizéggdﬁ

General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETORN BBCEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Cisco R. Valdez

COPE Chairman

Utility Workers of America, Local 127
P. O. Box 812

Casper, Wyoming 82602

RE: MUR 2518
Dear Mr. Valdez:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of the complaint you filed on July 7, 1987. On the basis of the
information provided in your complaint and information provided
by Nerco Inc., the Commission found reason to believe that
Glenrock Coal Company, Nerco Inc., and Pacificorp violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6). However, after considering the
circumstances of the matter, the Commission decided to take no
further action against Glenrock Coal Company, Nerco Inc., and
Pacificorp. In addition, the Commission found no reason to
believe that Pacific Power and Light Company violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(b) (6) . Accordingly, on November 3 , 1987, the Commission
closed the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.

See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincere

~—Lawrenc # Nobl
" General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Michael Klupchak, Esquire

Laner, Muchin, Dombrow, and Becker, Ltd.
350 North Clark Street

Chicago, Illinois 60610

RE: MUR 2518
Glenrock Coal Company

Dear Mr. Klupchak:

On November 3 + 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that your client, Glenrock Coal Company,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, it
appears that Glenrock Coal Company initially failed to make
available a payroll deduction plan to members of Utility Workers
Union of America, Local 127, to facilitate making contributions
to the union‘'s COPE. However, the Vice President of Nerco Inc.
has promised that Glenrock Coal Company will commence such a
payroll deduction plan as soon as mechanical and accounting
procedures can be instituted. Accordingly, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and closed its file. The Commission reminds
you, however, that Glenrock Coal Company should take immediate
steps to insure that such a failure does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel's
Office.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Robert
Raich, the attorney handling this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jerome Simonds, Esquire

Freedman, Levy, Kroll and Simonds
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2518
Nerco Inc.

Dear Mr. Simonds:

On November 3 , 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to beleive that your client, Nerco Inc., violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b) (6), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. Specifically, it appears that Nerco Inc. and
Glenrock Coal Company initially failed to make available a
payroll deduction plan to members of Utility Workers Union of
America, Local 127, to facilitate making contributions to the
union's COPE. However, W. W. Lyons, the Vice President of Nerco
Inc., has promised that Glenrock Coal Company will commence such
a payroll deduction plan as soon as mechanical and accounting
procedures can be instituted. Accordingly, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and closed its file. The Commission reminds
you, however, that Nerco Inc. should take immediate steps to
insure that such a failure does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel's
Office.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Robert
Raich, the attorney handling this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

—

- o .
3 P
mﬁ“//

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman
Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Mr. Don C. Prisbee

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Pacificorp

851 Southwest Sixth Avenue

Portland, Oregon 97204

RE: MUR 2518
Pacificorp

Dear Mr. PFrisbee:

On November 3 |, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Pacificorp violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (6),
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Specifically, it appears that Glenrock Coal Company and
Nerco Inc., subsidiaries of Pacificorp, initially failed to make
available a payroll deduction plan to members of Utilit¥ Workers
Union of America, Local 127, to facilitate making contributions
to the union's COPE. However, the Vice President of Nerco Inc.
has promised that Glenrock Coal Company will commence such a
payroll deduction plan as soon as mechanical and accounting
procedures can be instituted. Accordingly, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take
no further action and closed its file. The Commission reminds
you, however, that Pacificorp should take immediate steps to
insure such a failure does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Please send such materials to the General Counsel's
Office.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Robert
Raich, the attorney handling this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 204!

M03-14-88

THE FOLLONING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED 10 THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CIOSED MIR ks ,{
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